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November 3,2006 

Jerry D. Hendrix, 
Vice President, Regulatory & Extemal Affairs 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 060718-TP 

Dear Mr.Hendrix: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and MCImetro 
Access Transmission Services, L.L.C., which was filed in this office on November 2, 2006, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in ths  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 

cc: Kay Flynn 

Subject: Docket 060718; DN 11 181-06 

Wednesday, December 06,2006 2:22 PM 

Hi Jeff, 

We have received a letter from BellSouth (Hendrix) advising MCTmetro filed an IURC agreement for Coininission 
approval on 11/2/06. They advise agreement was inadvertenely filed as a new docket. Agreement should have been 
filed in MCI arbitration docket (050419). Please be on the lookout for this document and as sooii as we receive a 
memo from you, we will move DNs 101 55-06 and 11 181-06 to Docket 05041 9 and close Docket 06071 8. Thanks for 
your help! 

Dorothy 

12/6/2006 
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Tiffany Williams 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: Dockets 050419; 060718 

_--.I -x _--- "li" "~ x__-_x_II - 1x II I "I _ _ I _ _ I _ x _ x I I c I I ^ - " ~ " I ~  ""_I-x II"""_xI___.. "x 

Thursday, December 07,2006 10:30 AM 

Kimberley Pena; Tiffany Williams; Ruth Nettles 

I have moved DNs 10155-06 and 11 181-06 from Docket 060718 to 050419 per DN 11 198-06. Please 
make sure those 2 documents are physically moved to the 050419 docket file. Thank you! 

12/7/2006 


